
 

Monday, March 29, 2021 
 
TO: ASI Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Tu Nguyen, ASI Vice Chair for Finance 
 
CC:  ASI Board of Directors  

ASI Funding Sub-Committee 
 Josue Montenegro, ASI Vice President for Finance 
 Dena Florez, ASI Office Manager of Administration and Services 
   
RE:  Report from ASI Funding Sub-Committee from Friday, March 26, 2021 
 
ASI Finance Committee, 
 
The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed by the ASI Funding 

Sub-Committee on Friday, March 26, 2021: 
 
Approved:  

a. Healthcare Leadership Association – Women's Month – 3/27/2021 – $198.96 
a. Stipulation that the names and CINs of gift card recipients be submitted with the RPP to 

verify Cal State LA student attendance 
b. American Society of Mechanical Engineers  – ASME Workshop: 3D Printing – 4/2/2021 – $215.16 

 
Total Funds used at the meeting: $414.12. 
 
Not Approved: 

a. None 
 
Recommended to the Finance Committee 

a. None 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Tu Nguyen at asivcf@calstatela.edu or Josue Montenegro at 
asivpf@calstatela.edu  
 
Meeting link: https://asicalstatela.org/meeting/2020123710 
 


